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Sensitive: Law Enforcement 
ISSUE: 
Request for inventory of all unsolved homicide exhibits on hand at Penrith LAC. 

BACKGROUND: 
See attached papers. 

L)20(615s4Q11

CURRENT POSITION: 
in October 2016, the Penrith Local Area Command received a file relating to the required audit of all exhibits on 
hand relating to homicide investigations that had not been entered onto EFIMS. 

The file was allocated to Inspector Kylie Koenig who had recently facilitated the back capture of all exhibits onto the 
EFIMS system. The audit process was completed and Inspector Koenig and made contact with a female officer at the 
Unsolved Homicide Unit, advising them that the Penrith Local Area Command had a nil return. Advice was provided 
to Inspector Koenig that the Unsolved Homicide Unit would update their spreadsheet records and the return file was 
not required. 

On the 7 April 2017 I received email correspondence from Detective Superintendent Michael Willing, Commander, 
Homicide Squad concerning the status of this file. That same date, I facilitated confirmation of the aforementioned 
information and returned email advice to the Commander, Homicide Squad. This reaffirmed the Penrith Local Area 
Command had a nil return. I have provided a copy of that email to this report. 

On the 12 July 2017 I received the attached file indicating that the Penrith Local Area Command were yet to respond 
to the initial inquiry in 2016 and the follow up in early 201]. 

COMMENT: 
I am well satisfied that the Penrith Local Area Command has completed their obligations and provided verbal and 
written advice to the Homicide Squad, State Crime Command for their records to be updated. 

I seek that thi ormal response be provided through the chalq of Command and a notation is returned to the Penrith 
Local Area/  mmand via the records management system acknowledging the receipt of information. 

ECOM ENDATION: 
1. It recommended this file be forwarded to the Detective Chief Inspector Chris Olen, Unsolved Homicide 

Tea Homicide Squad, State Crime Command for is records. 

Brett McF3d en, 
eteotive Superintendent, 

Penrith Local Area Command. 
12 July 2017. 

1. Commander, North West Metropolitan R gion 

2. Commander, State Crime Command 1\-Wire-ok,

3. Director —Serious Crime, State Crime Command 

4. Commander, Homicide Squad, State Crime Command 

b. Unsolved Homicide Team, State Crime Command 

g/7/. 2 e) / 

tall 
John Kerlatec APM / 17 -
Detective Chief Superintendent 

irector, Serious Crime Directorate 
State Crime Command 
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ISSUE:.

Request for inventory of all.unsolved homicide.e)rhibits'on hand at Penrith L.A.C. 

.BACKGROUND: 

There are apprqximately 650 recorded unsolved,hornicide cases in NSW: 

The Unsolved Honildide Team -(UHT), State Crime Command is conducting a project tp recover, 
fe5ord eedicentralise .all unsolved homicide case: exhibits at the Metropdlitan Exhibit and Property 
dantre.(MEPC). It is envisaged the centralisation of all exhibits will provide opportunities for 
further forensiganalysis and minimise the risk.of misplacementof the exhibits particularly in relation 
'to tong term unsolved homicide cases. 

TO facIlltate.thlsiproceSs CorrespendenceWas Sentlo,all Local Area CornmanOsand CrItne•SCene 
Sections en 4 October 2016 requesting a full audit of all homicide related exhibits on hand that had 
not been converted toEFIMS. 

lh early 2017 a reminder to-complete this request was ernailed to Local Area Cornmands and Crime 
iStene Sections:by the .Cornthander, Rornicide Squad Michael Willing APM. 

CURRENT POSITION.: 

At this time no response has been received from Penrith Itts.requested that every effort is 
made to comply with thiS request to enable completion of this phase of the homiCide exhibit 
recovery project: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

I recommend this report is forwarded to the Commander, Perith LAC. for attention. 

Christopher Olen 
Detective Chief Inspector 
UnisOlved Homicide Team 
State Crime Command 
5 July 2017 

1. Commander, Homicide Squad, State CriMe Command 

Forwarded for attention and direct response. Previous correspondence has gone unanswered.lhis is an 
organisation wide strategy aimed at improving handling & management of unsolved homicide exhibits and 
investigations. LAC engagement Is critical to facilitating this. 

2. Direetoi"Serious.Crime, State Crime Command 

3. Commander, State Crime Command 

4. Commander, Penrith L.A.C. 

cxzel-tc-i- c).4) /LS 1/40-1-il 
John Keilatee APM 

Detective•Chief Superintendent 

kki 

161/4-t-4-
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IP Message Preview 
07/04/2017 9:57 AM 
Show Details 
Subject: Re: Fw: Unsolved Homicide Exhibits [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 

From: michael willIng staffinswpolIce@nswpolic_e 

To: brett mcfadden /staff/nswpolice@nswpolice 

Thanks mate. Will chase up my end. 

MJW 

Brett Mcfadden---07/04/2017 09:51:46---Mick, For your Information. 

From: Brett mcfadden /Staff/NSWPolIce 
To: Michael Willing Staff/NSWPoliceONSWPollce 
Date: 07/04/2017 09:51 
Subject: Fw: Unsolved Homicide Exhibits [DLM—SensItive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 

Mick, 

For your information. 

Regards, 

Brett McFadden 

Detective Su erintendent I Commander I Penrith Local Area Command I NSW Police Force 
Ph: I E/Net: I Mobile Email: 

  Forwarded by Brett Mcfadden Staff/NSWPolice on 07/04/2017 09:51  

From: Kylie KoenigI Staff/NSWPollce 
To: Brett Mcfaddenl iStaff/NSWPolice@nswpolice 
Date: 071'04/2017 09:36 
Subject: Re: Unsolved Homicide Exhibits [DLM=Sensltive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 

Hi boss, 

Yes, I remember this one. One of the projects we undertook in exhibits was the back capturing of 
all our exhibits not on EFIMS. In total over 400 exhibits were put or EFIMS. 

When this file came in I contacted the unsolved Homeside team and advised them of this and that 
Penrith was a "nil return". I was advised they would make a record of this and there was not a need 
to return the file. 

Regards, 

Kylie 

Sent from my !Pad 

On 7 Apr. 2017, at 9:10 am, Brett McFadden 
HI Kylie, 

wrote: 

httostfisnenwv-toml.nolice.nsw.uoV.aU:R441/1/8111f/hrnWSer?ernd=sfithviewlitelie.nr=1- Int 1')/67r)(117 
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Hi Kyile, 

Are you able to advise the status of this file? 

October 2016? 

Thanks, 

Brett Mo=adden 

Detective Su erintendent I Commander I Penrith Local Area Command I NSW Police Force 
Ph: I E/Net: Mobile Email: 

  Forwarded by Brett Mcfadden Staff/NSWPolice on 07/04/2017 09:09  

From: Michael Willing/ taff/NSWPolice 
To: Brett Mcfadden Staff/NSWPolice 
Cc: Connie Tse l./Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Date: 07/04/2017 09:07 
Subject: Unsolved Homicide Exhibits [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 

Hello Brett, 

Hope you are well mate. 

Sorry to be a hassle but the attached file was forwarded through to your LAC last year and we have' 
not received a reply yet. 

A lot of our 'Unsolved Homicide' results have come from the testing of old exhibits that have been 
located in various locations across the state and what what we are trying to do is to reconcile all 
homicide exhibits into one central location at So down the track into the future we don't 
lose them. 

This file might not have cross your desk last year but would you mind having someone chase It up 
for us please as we are getting pressure from various stake-holders to get the project finished. 

Thanks heaps and sorry to be a pain. 

Any problems please let me know. 

Kind regards 

Mick Willing 

<M1.2.jpeg> 
<Penrith.odf> 

31 (unnamed) 
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